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Murphy, Leanne

From: Helen Hudson <helen@rttc.co.za>
Sent: 03 July 2019 10:42
To: M&CP - Licensing
Subject: Hudson

Objection  
Dear Town Clerk 
We noticed that an application has been posted at a cafe site on London Wall for a license 11am to 11pm 7 days a 
week. 
I am disappointed that this license is being considered with no local resident consultation. 
I object to the late opening because of the noise disturbance of people drinking and smoking outside, so close to 
residents in the area. Noise carries in that area, echoing off the walls of buildings in such a confined space. If a 
license is allowed until 11pm, then visitors to the venue will be leaving up to at least 30 mins after that – and many 
would likely use the podium to reach public transport. I love a good night out as much as anyone, but if residents are 
going to get woken up regularly by tipsy revellers then it’s a bit much.  
Helen Hudson 
Barbican Estate 
 

 

 
Kind Regards  
 
Helen Hudson  
Tel | (+44) 78 42 23 52 68 
Fax | (+27) 11 467 1056  
Email | helen@rttc.co.za  
Web | www.rttc.co.za  
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